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Planning Application Ref: 15/01323/MFUL AL -

This application has been discussed by Slingshy Parish Council, and whilst there were no objections on the
actual development itself, concerns were expressed on the capacity of the existing waste water & sewage
systems in the village to cope with any increase in usage.

The view of the parish council is that suitable capacity enhancement work to the drainage and sewage
networks prior to construction taking place should be made a condition of the planning consent if passed.

Regards
Chris Adnitt
Clerk to Slingsby Parish Council



